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S

Rome, 10 November 2014

Dear Sir,

our library have received your books, “J Vision™ and “A Holocaust Remembrance of milk and
honey”, that you have kindly donate to us.
We thank you and send you our best regards.
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Jerusalem, 1 September 2008

Mt. Sanford Rudnick

H. Sanford Rudnick & Associates
1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite 105
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

LL.S.A.

Dear Mr. Rudnick,

We gratefully acknowledge your gracious donation to our collection.

Ihe two copies of your book (fod’s Formula, constitutes an important contribution to
our library.

We appreciale you thought about us.

Sanford Rudnick

Sinccrely yours,
From: robert.rozett@yadvashem.org.il

"i Sent:  Thursday, October 23, 2008 5:13
Rachel  Cohen AM
Assistant to the To: Sanford Rudnick
Library Director Cc: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.il

Subject: RE: god's formula

Dear Sany

now that everyone is back from vacation we had a chance to discuss your book. We will catalogue it and
enter it into the collection.

all the best

Rob

POB 1477, JERUSALEM 91034, [CL 02-6443400 FAX 02-5443843  (02-6443443 DpS 02-6843400 50 91034 DOV 3477 1.0
wWww yadvashem.org
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Visiting - Yad Vashem
;" Sanford Rudnick
From: Sanford Rudnick
Sent:  Saturday, October 17, 2009 6:07
PM
To: Sanford Rudnick
Subject: Fw: children's book
From: rachel.cohen@yadvashem.org.il
To: Sanford Rudnick
Sent: Mon Oct 12 03:26:59 2009
Subject: RE: children's book
Dear Mr. Rudnick,
Yes, your book you sent us has reached the library, and we will put it in our collection.
Sincerely yours,
Yad Vashem
Rachel Cohen
Assistant to the Library Director The Martyrs' and Heroes' Remembrance Authority
2 P.0.B. 3477
----- Original Message-----
q’ From: Sanford Rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com] Jerusalem 91034 Israel
i Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 8:15 PM
To: 7N 1nD
| Subject: children's book
i Rachael: Do you get our children’s book, A Holocaust Remembrance of Milk and Honey by fedex?
| If yes can you accept it into your
| great library. Thank you for your consideration. Sandy Rudnick
|
|
; RUDNICK
| Labor Consultants to Management Since
j 1980 H. SANFORD RUDNICK,
|
|
‘ 1200 Mt. Diablo Blvd., # 105 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 » Direct: 800-326-3046 o Cell: 925-352-7900 «
‘ 925-256-0980
1990 N. California Blvd., # 830, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 o E-Mails: sandy@rudnick.com e
www.unionexpert.com
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipie
‘ the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, yo
~—— hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communicatic

strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immed:
notify us, by replying to this e-mail message, that you have received the message in erroi
then delete this e-mail message from your system. Thank you

10/18/2009




sanford rudnick <

Lo i
‘rom: S Rosenblatt <srosenblatt@irishjewishroots.com>
~—Sent: Monday, September 02, 2013 6:05 AM
To: sanford rudnick
Subject: RE: donation of book

X@ IRISH JEWISH
GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY

Stuart Rosenblatt P.C. FGSI (2005)

Facilitator Jasonia Centre. 76 Dame Street Dublin 2 Ireland

Email: srosenblatt@irishjewishroots.com Phone: + 353 1 677 3808

SKYPE: Stuart.Rosenblatt. Google: Stuart Rosenblatt Ireland

www.irishjewishroots.com Radio program
http://www.rte.ie/radiol/doconone/radio-documentary-stuart-rosenblatt-series-jewish-genealogy-ireland.htm|
Author of "The Yidiot's Guide to Irish Jewish Ancestry" 2011

available from www.irishjewishroots.com

Good mooning Sandford

~—1 have spoken to the holocaust memorial orginisation and will give them your book. They will no
doubt acknowledge this. | personally thank you for making the effort to present this book to the Irish
Jewish community and understand the effort you have made to do so.

If you know of any persons who have an Irish Jewish connection | would like to hear from them to
have their family information added to our data base which now contains just over 50,000 individual
entries.

| take this opportunity to wish you a good and Healthy New year
Kind regards

Stuart
Rosenblatt

Facilitator

From: sanford rudnick [mailto:sandy@rudnick.com]
Sent: 31 August 2013 13:11
~—To: 'srosenblatt@irishjewishroots.com'
Cc: sanford rudnick
Subject: FW: donation of book
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